






















































From: Nwankwo, Ifeanyi
To: "Thomas White"
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Exempt Modification
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2019 11:34:27 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

Hi,
Looks great, thanks for the quick response.
 
Best Regards
Ifeanyichukwu Nwankwo
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
P: 860.827.2941|F: 860.827.2950 |E: Ifeanyi.Nwankwo@ct.gov
 

 
 
www.ct.gov/csc
 
Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment;
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply.
 
 
 

From: Thomas White [mailto:twhite@clinellc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Nwankwo, Ifeanyi
Cc: Cunliffe, Fred
Subject: RE: Exempt Modification
 
Ifeanyichukwu:
 
Here is the corrected LE, Thank you
 
Thomas White | Senior Site Acquisition Manager

750 West Center Street | Suite 301  |  West Bridgewater, MA 02379
P: 203-417-4446
twhite@clinellc.com

 

From: Nwankwo, Ifeanyi <Ifeanyi.Nwankwo@ct.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Thomas White <twhite@clinellc.com>
Cc: Cunliffe, Fred <Fred.Cunliffe@ct.gov>
Subject: RE: Exempt Modification
 
Hello Mr. White,
 
Good Morning, I called earlier to talk to you about the proposed generator capacity in your recent exempt modification request.
The cover letter and spec sheet refer to a 15kW diesel generator, however, the site plans refer to a 25kW diesel generator.
 
Please provide clarification on the actual proposed gen capacity.
 
Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 3:01 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council; Bachman, Melanie
Cc: Alter, Brian; Ethan Gorham; Sean Carr; Zachary Nolan
Subject: Exempt Modification
 
Ms Bachman:
 
TRM is pleased to submit the attached Notice of Exempt Modification on behalf of T-Mobile Northeast, LLC.  The original and three copies along with a check
 have been mailed out and will be at your office on Wednesday.  Thank you.
 
Thomas White | Senior Site Acquisition Manager

750 West Center Street | Suite 301  |  West Bridgewater, MA 02379
P: 203-417-4446
twhite@clinellc.com
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ENGINEERING GROUP, P.C.

ADVANCED
Civil Engineering - Site Development - Surveying - Telecommunications
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